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December 26, 2019 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned BID. 

Addendum No.: 1  

Bid#: 19-43-2   

Project Name: Riverwood Subdivision and Covington Country Club Estates Drainage 

Improvements - Phase 2  

Bid Due Date: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:00pm  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. Please remove the Unit Price Form from Section 04 and replace with the Revised 

Unit Price Form (Attached). 

 

2. Please remove Plan Sheet 3 and replace with the attached revised Plan Sheet 3 

(Attached). 

 

3. Please remove Plan Sheet 4 and replace with the attached revised Plan Sheet 4 

(Attached). 

 

4. Please see the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In Sheet (Attached). 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

Question #1: Will the Parish consider adding a line item to replace the curb along Laurelwood 

due to the poor condition that it is in? 

Answer #1: All reasonable measures are to be employed by the contractor to protect the curb 

during construction. Curb damage that is deemed unavoidable by the Engineer 

will be repaired and paid for under the respective bid items.  The quantities for 

curb removal and replacement have been increased to accommodate unavoidable 

damage.  Avoidable damage, also as determined by the Engineer, will be repaired 

by the contractor at no cost to the owner.       
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Question #2: There are two oak trees around station 100+50 that need to be removed, is there a 

process to get that approved? Or any kind of fees required?  

Answer #2: There are no required fees or permits for oak tree removal.  If a live oak falls 

within the line of work and must be removed, the Public Works Director can 

provide approval.     

Question #3: Is it possible for the contractor to crush the existing headwall and leave in place 

along with the rest of the rip rap in that open ditch? 

 

Answer #3:  No, the headwall is to be removed and disposed of off-site. 

Question #4:  There are gravel drives, washed aggregate drives, and stamped concrete drives 

located on this project, is the contractor to remove and replace in kind? Or go 

back with standard spec concrete drives? 

 

Answer #4:  Removal of the gravel, aggregate, asphalt and stamped concrete drives will be 

paid under the removal of concrete walks and drives pay item.  Replacement of 

the gravel and washed aggregate concrete drives is to be made with the standard 

specified concrete drive and paid under the concrete drive pay item.  There is a 

stamped concrete drive located at Sta. 107+25. Replacement of this stamped 

concrete drive will be done with the standard specified concrete drive with the 

surface finish modified to match the pattern of the existing driveway.  This 

stamped concrete drive replacement will be paid under the bid item for concrete 

drives.  There is an asphalt drive located at Sta. 115+91.  This drive is to be 

replaced with a 2” thickness of asphalt over an 8 ½” thick Class II base course.  

The quantities of base course and asphalt concrete have been increased to 

accommodate this change.               

 

Question #5:  Will vibration monitoring be required? There are houses and garages relatively 

close to where excavation will be taking place, with big equipment being used to 

install 72” RCPA. If so, how will the contractor be paid? 

 

Answer #5:   Vibration monitoring is not required on this project. 

 

Question #6:  What are the exact limits of the drainage servitude, so the contractor can 

determine access needs?  Take into account that the pipe trench is 13’ wide. 
 

Answer #6:  The right of way lines and property lines are indicated on the plans.  No 

additional drainage servitudes will be provided along the line of work. The 

contractor should plan to confine his work area accordingly.     
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Question #7:    Will the engineer be supplying soil borings for this project? 

Answer #7:    No soil borings will be provided. 

Question #8:  The 150 LF section of waterline on sheet number 4, is that relocated line 

supposed to stay in the drain trench? 

 

Answer #8:   Yes, the relocated water line can be placed in the same trench as the drain line.  

Question #9:    Is a SWPPP plan required for the project?   

Answer #9:    No, the disturbed area does not warrant a SWPPP plan. 

Question #10:  What is the required bedding thickness for drain lines? 

Answer #10:     The required bedding thickness has been added to the Summary of Estimated 

Quantities plan sheet. 

Question #11:  What are the coating requirements for the corrugated aluminum pipe arch?  

Answer #11:    The corrugated aluminum pipe arch does not require a coating. 

Question #12:   Does the owner have a preferred testing lab for materials? 

Answer #12:  No, but the materials testing laboratory must be approved by the St. Tammany 

Parish Engineering Department.  Requirements can be found in Specification 

Section 11. 

Question #13:   The required CB-07 at Sta. 102+17.52 has an invert elevation of 3.60.  This 

does not match the flow line of the system.  Is this correct?  

Answer #13:     No, that label is in error.  Plan sheet 4 has been revised to correct the invert.    

Question #14:   There does not appear to be enough baseline information to layout the required    

drainage system, can more be provided? 

Answer #14:  Yes, more layout information and the CAD file can be provided during the   

construction phase to assist with layout of the work. 

 



 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  

P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PROCUREMENT@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2520 

WWW.STPGOV.ORG 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Revised Unit Price Form.pdf 

2. Revised Plan Sheet 3.pdf 

3. Revised Plan Sheet 4.pdf 

4. Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In Sheet.pdf 
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